THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
1960 LANDINGS BOULEVARD SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34231-3331
TELEPHONE (941) 927-9000

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

August 25, 2010

Mr. James Ferguson, General Manager
Sarasota County Government

1660 Ringling Boulevard

Sarasota, Florida 34236

Re: Renewal of Hosting Service Agreement with Sarasota County and School Board of
Sarasota County (#200800856)

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

This letter confirms School Board of Sarasota County’s desire to renew the above
mentioned agreement with Sarasota County. The current agreement period is from
July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010, with the option of two (2) renewal periods of one (1) year
each. This would be the 1% renewal option to extend the agreement from July 1, 2010
to June 30, 2011. The renewal of the agreement is expected to continue with the same
terms and conditions set forth in the current agreement.

The Hosting Service Renewal Agreement is retroactive to July 1, 2010. The signatures
below constitute acceptance of the renewal.

Shirley Brown James L. Ley

Chair County Administrator
School Board of Sarasota County Sarasota County
Date: Date:

Approved as to form and correctness:

BY:
COUNTY ATTORNEY
Sarasota County

An Equal Opportunity Employer






